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Melissa Wiak - Fwd: New Vehicles (Forward from Doug)

From: Doug Beckman

To: mwiak@thorntonil.us

Date: 6/26/2024 5:14 PM

Subject: Fwd: New Vehicles (Forward from Doug)

Attachments: North riverside ford .pdf; westfield ford quote cpd.pdf; Hawk ford .pdf

Doug Beckmowv

Village Administrator
Village of Thornton
Office:708-877-4456
Cell:708-935-6811

dbeckman@thorntonil.us

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for addressee(s) named above. If you
are not addressee(s) you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure as information could be intercepted, corrupted,

lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Sender therefore does not accept liability for

any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If

verification is required, please request a hard-copy version.

>>> "Vasilopoulos, Gus N." <Gus.Vasilopoulos@chicagopolice.org> 06/26/24 17:14 >>>

Trying to get a jump on things for next fiscal year. Can we get this on the July agenda.

We would like to purchase 5 vehicles from North Riverside Ford. I have included additional quotes
from Hawk Ford and Westfield Ford. North Riverside provided the lowest quote for the vehicles .
Total for 5 vehicles $183,557.15

We have 200,000 in the budget for new vehicles for year 2024-2025.

Thank you.
Lt Gus Vasilopoulos #300

Central Investigations Division
Tel. 312-617-4320

file:///C:/Users/mwiak/AppData/Local/ Temp/XPGrpWise/667C4C7EThorntonDOThornto... 6/27/2024
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This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended
recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this
e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any
copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.

file:///C:/Users/mwiak/AppData/Local/Temp/XPGrpWise/667C4C7EThorntonDOThornto...  6/27/2024



Date: 06/06/2024

Salesperson: Louis Vittori Jr
Manager: FRANK PSYHOGIOS

GUEST INFORMATION

Name: GUS CITY OF CHICAGO

Address: City: State: Zip:

Home #: (312) 617-4320 Work #: Cell #: (312)617-4320

E-mail: GUS.VASILOPOULOS@CHICAGOPOLICE.ORD Work:

VEHICLE DESCRIPTION

Make: Ford Model: Bronco Sport Year: 2024 Color: Carbonized Gray

Mileage: 18 Stock #: 4691 VIN: 3FMCR9B67RRE50049

RETAIL PAYMENTS netal’ Option ,
MSRP . - 31,390.00

Down Pmt Selling Price '[30,736.00
Rebate 750.00
Accessories
Adjusted Price 29,986.00
Total Taxes

LEASE PAYMENTS Total Fees 358.03

. Trade Allowance

Bown Al - Trade Payoff
F&l Adds
Final Selling Price 30,344.03

<

“iE
Management Approval

Guest Signature




Date; 06/06/2024

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

Make: Ford Model; Explorer Year: 2024 Color: Iconic Silver M

Mileage: 0 Stock #: 4760 VIN: 1FMSKB8DHXRGAB2345

RETAIL PAYMENTS Retall Dption
MSRP 42,145.00

Down Pmt Selling Price 40,311.00
Rebate
Accessories
Adjusted Price _ 40,311.00

: : N ; L Total Taxes
LEASE PAYMENTS =~ - | Total Fees ~ |358.03
= Trade Allowance
T

pown mt- Trade Payoff
F&| Adds -
Final Selling Price 40,669.03

Management Approval

Guest Signature




Date; 06/06/2024

Salesperson: Louis Vittori Jr
Manager: FRANK PSYHOGIOS
GUEST INFORMATION
Name: GUS CITY OF CHICAGO
Address: City: State: Zip:
Home #: (312) 617-4320 Work #: Cell #: (312) 817-4320
E-mail: GUS.VASILOPOULOS@CHICAGOPOLICE.ORD Work:
VEHICLE DESCRIPTION
Make: Ford Model: Explorer Year: 2024 Color: CARB GRAY
Mileage: 0 Stock #: VIN: 1FMSK8DH1RGA20436
RETAIL PAYMENTS Retail Option
MSRP 41,845.00
Down Pmt Selling Price ! 40,310.00
Rebate
Accessories
Adjusted Price 40.310.00
_ , ; L Total Taxes '
LEASE PAYMENTS Total Fees 358.03
Trade Allowance
Pt ‘Trade Payoff
F&l Adds
Final Selling Price 40,668.03

Management Approval

Guest Signature




Date: 06/06/2024

Salesperson: Louis Vittori Jr
Manager: FRANK PSYHOGIOS

GUEST INFORMATION

Name: GUS CITY OF CHICAGO

Address: ' City: State: Zip:

Home #: (312) 617-4320 Work #: Cell #: (312)617-4320

E-mail: GUS.VASILOPOULOS@CHICAGOPOLICE.ORD Work:

VEHICLE DESCRIPTION

Make: Ford Model: Explorer Year: 2024 Color; Agate Black Met

Mileage: 0 Stock #: 4763 VIN: 1FMSK8DH4RGA52653

RETAIL PAYMENTS Ratgll Option
MSRP 42,305.00

Down Pmt Selling Price 40,501.00
Rebate
Accessories
Adjusted Price _ la0501.00

_ Total Taxes ;

LEASE PAYMENTS - ' Total Fees 358.03

Trade Allowance
P -

s mt. Trade Payoff
F&l Adds
Final Selling Price 40,859.03

@

Management Approval

Guest Signature




Date: 06/06/2024

Salesperson: Louis Vittori Jr
Manager: FRANK PSYHOGIOS
GUEST INFORMATION
Name: GUS CITY OF CHICAGO
Address: City: State: Zip;
Home #: (312) 617-4320 Work #: Cell #: (312) 617-4320

E-mail:. GUS.VASILOPOULOS@CHICAGOPOLICE.ORD Work:

VEHICLE DESCRIPTION

Make: Ford

Model: Bronco Sport Year: 2024 Color: SHADOW BLACK

Mileage: 14

Stock #: 4637

VIN: 3FMCR9B68RRE50934

RETAIL PAYMENTS

Down Pmt

LEASE PAYMENTS

'Down Pmt

Retail Option
MSRP 32,105.00
Selling Price 31,409.00
Rebate 750.00
Accessories
Adjusted Price ; 30,659.00. . .
Total Taxes’
Total Fees ' 358.03
Trade Allowance

| Trade Payoff
F&I Adds
Final Selling Price 31,017.03

e

Guest Signature

Management App}ova!
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_ Quote Worksheet - Purchase
Deal Number: : 41375

1) Contract Date: 06/14/24 17) CL/A&H CODE: NO

2) Fin Insts CASH 18) A&H Premium:

3) stock Number: _ T40324 ,

4) cash price: 3 45,545.00 19) APR: %

5) MFR Rebate 1: 20) Term: _ _

6) MFR Rebate 2: 21) DaysTo/lstPmtDate: 06/14/24

7) Cash bown/Deposit: i _ . o) .

8) NOTE: _ 22) WEPAYMENT**; $ 45,938.03

9) Trade Info: '

_ Total Down: _ .
103 Tax Info: Sale Subtotal; $ 45,580.00
11) CODK CNTY TAX(FLAT: _ Total Financed: $ 45,938.03
12) DOC FEE: $ 358.03 Finance Charge:

13) LIC & TITLE FEE: Total Other Charges:

14) NADW: Total of Payments: § 45,938.03
15) AFTERMARKETS: Deferred Price: , _
16) servicé Contract: Unpaid Balance: $ 45,038.03
Command (7):

Enter a command, ‘a field number, or press a function key. Enter ? for help.
F3=5v/Ex  FS=RRecall F6=Cust F7=Veh F8=Trd F10=Misc SFll=s"
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Deal Number:
1) Contract Date:
2) Ein Inst:
3) Stock Number:
4) Cash price;
5) MFR Rebate 1:
6) MFR Rebate 2:
7) Cash Down/Deposit:
NOTE:
Trade Info:

_ Total Down:

10% Tax Info:

12). DOC FEE: =
'133 LIC & TITLE FEE:
NADW: _

15% AFTERMARKETS :

16) Service Contract:
‘Command (?):

Enter a command, a field number, or press a

F3=Sv/Ex  F5=RRecall

COOK CNTY TAX(FLAT:

Quote Worksheet - Purchase
. 41375
05/14/24..173

CASH 18

. 'T40493
45,580.00 19)

20)
21)

22)

$ 358.03

Fé=Cust,

F7=Veh

‘FB=Trd

CL/A&H CODE: NG
A&H Premium:

APR:
Term:

DaysTo/lstPmtDate:
#EPAYMENT# .2 $

sale_subtotal: 5
Total Financed: $
Finance Charge: )

Total Other Charges:

Total of Payments; §$

Deferred Price:
Unpaid ealance: $

06/14/24
45,938.03

45,580,00
45,938.03

45,938.03
45,938.03

function key. Enter ? for help.

F10=Misc

SFll=>
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Quote. Worksheet
_Deal Nuniber: 41375

1) Contract Date: 06/14/24 A?g
2) Fin Insts CASH 18
3) stock Number: : T40480
4) «Cash Price: $ 45,585.00 19)
5) MFR Rebate 1: 20)
6§-MFR Rebate 2: 21)
7) Cash Down/Deposit:
sg_mqra: _ 22)
9). Trade Info:

Total Down:

10) Tax Info:
113-CODK CNTY TAX(FLAT: )
12) DOC FEE: $ 358,03
13) LIC & TITLE FEE:
NADW §

15 AFTEﬁMARxETs:._
16) service contract:
Command (7):

Enter d command, -4 field number, or préss a
F3=Sv/Ex FS5=RRecal] Fé=Cust F7=veh

- Purchase

- -CL/A&H CODE:
A&H Premium:

APR;
Term: _
DaysTo/lstPmtDate:

*EPAYMENT 4 2
sale Subtotal:

Total Financed:
Finance Charge:

Total Other Charges:

Total of Payments:
Deferred Price:
unpaid Balance:

NG

%
06/14/24
45,938.03
45,580.00
45,938,03
45,938.03

function key, Enter ? for help.

F8=Trd  F10=Misc¢

SEll=>
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Quote Worksheet - Purchase
Dea’l Number:: 41375

1% Contract Date: 06/14/24 17) CL/A&H CODE: NO
2) Fin Inst: CASH 18) A&H Premium:
33 Stock Number: _ T40486 .
4) cash Price: $ 32,815.00 19) APR:
5) MFR Rebate 1: 20) Term: o
6; MFR Rebate 2: 21) DpaysTo/IstPmtDate: 06/14/24
7) Cash Down/Deposit: ' ’
8) NOTE: 22) **PAYMENT®*: $ 33,173.03
9) Trade 1Info:
“Total Down:! o
10) Tax Infor sale subtotal: $ 32,815.00
11) COOK CNTY TAX(FLAT: _ Total Financed: $ 33,173.03
12) DOC FEE: $ 358,03 Finance Charge:.
13) LIC & TITLE FEE: Total Other Charges: y _
14) NADW: Total of Payments: § 33,173.03
15) AFTERMARKETS: peferred Price; : &
16) Sservice Contract: Unpaid Balance: $ 33,173.03
-Commancl () ' ' '

Enter a. command, a field number; or press a function key. Enter ? for help.
F3=SV/EX . F5= RRecall Fé=Cust F7=Veh F8=Trd FlO0=Misc SFll=>
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16)

Quota wnrksheet - Purchase

Deal| Numbefp:

contract Date:

Fin Inst:

Stack Number:

Cash Price: 3
MFR Rebate 1:

MFR Rebate 2:

06/14/24
CASH
T40551
.31,390.00

. cash Down/Deposit:

NOTE::

" Trade Info:

Total Down:
Tax Info:

-COOK CNTY TAX(FLAT-

BOC FEE: $ 358.03

L AIC & TITLE FEE

NADW:
AFTERMARKETS :
Service €ontract:

Command (? .

Enter a
F3=SV/ExX

a command, a field number, or
FS*RReca11 F6=Cust

B

iress a function ke
F7=Veh

_ g CL/A&H CODE: NO
18) A&H Prenmium:

19) APR:

Term:
DaysTo/lstPmtDate:

22) *EPAYMENTY; §

sale subtotal: $

Total F1nanced $
Finance Charge:

Total Other Charges:

Total of Payments: §
peferred Pricer

Unpaid Balance: $

F8=Trd Fl0=Misc

06/14/24
31,748.03

31,390,00
31,748,03

31,748.03
31,748,03

. Enter ? for help.
SF1l=>



HAWK FORD
Gus Vasalapoulos 2024 Explorer Xt

Selling Price:
Trade Allowance:

Credited Pre-Tax Allowance:;
Difference;

Document Fee;
ERT:
Sub Total:

Sales Tax:

License Plates:

Delivered Price:
Balance owed on trade:

‘Total rebates:

Deposit/Down Payment:
Taxed Trade Allowance:
Warranty:

Grand Total:

41,905.00
0.00

0.00
41,905.00

358.03
35.00
42,298.03

0.00
0.00

42,298.03
- 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$42,298.03

Scanned with CamScanner



HAWK FORD
Gus Vasalapoulos 2024 Explorer Xit

Selling Price:

Trade Allowance:
Credited Pre-Tax Allowance:
Difference:

Document Fee;
ERT_:
Sub Total;

Sales Tax:
License Plates:

Delivered Price:
Balance owed on trade:

Total rebates:
Deposit/Down Payment:
Taxed Trade Allowance:
Warranty:

Grand Total;

42,105.00
0.00

0.00
42,105.00

358.03
35.00
42,498.03

0.00
10.00

42,498.03
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$42,498.03

Scanned with CamScanner



HAWK FORD
Gus Vasalapoulos 2024 Explorer Xt

Selling Price:

Trade Allowance:
Credited Pre-Tax Allowance:
Difference:

Document Fee:
ERT:
Sub Total:

Sales Tax:

License Plates:

Delivered Price:
Balance owed on trade:

" Total rebates:
Deposit/Down Payment:
Taxed Trade Allowance:
-+ Warranty:

Grand Total:

41,845.00
0.00

0.00
41,845.00

358.03
35.00
42,238.03

0.00

0.00

42,238.03
0.00

0.00
'0.00
0.00
0.00

$42,238.03

Scanned with CamScanner



HAWK FORD

Gus Vasalapoulos 2024 Bronco Sport

Selling Price;
Trade Allowance:

Credited Pre-Tax Allowance:

Difference:

Document Fee:
ERT:
Sub Total:

Sales Tax:

License Plates:

Delivered Price;
Balance owed on trade:

* Total rebates:
Deposit/Down Payment:
Taxed Trade Allowance:
‘Warranty:

Grand Total:

32,105.00
0.00

0.00
32,105.00

358.03
35.00
32,498.03

0.00
0.00

32,498.03
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$32,498.03

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
.~ Warranty:

Grand Total:

31,990.00
0.00

0.00
31,990.00

358.03
35.00
32,383.03

0.00
0.0

32,383.03
0.00

0.00
"0.00
0.00
+-0.00

$32,383.03

Scanned with CamScanner



